

## **KSS Foundation School**

## Ashford & St Peter's Hospital NHS Trust Job Description's

## Contents

Acute Internal medicine
Cardiology
Clinical Radiology
Critical Care
Endocrinology and Diabetes Mellitus
Gastroenterology9
General Surgery (Breast Surgery)10
General Surgery (Colorectal Surgery)12
General Surgery (Upper GI Surgery)13
Geriatric Medicine (Orthogeriatrics)14
Geriatric Medicine
Paediatrics16
Palliative Care
General & Old Age Psychiatry
Respiratory Medicine
Rheumatology
Stroke Medicine
Urology
Acute Internal medicine
Cardiology
General Surgery (Breast Surgery)
Critical Care
Emergency Medicine
Endocrinology and Diabetes Mellitus
Geriatrics (SAMS – Senior Adult Medical Services)
General Practice
Neurology (Neurorehabilitation)
Obstetrics & Gynaecology41
Pediatrics
Palliative Care – Hospice
Pathology/Dermatology/Medical Education45
General & Old Age Psychiatry
Stroke Medicine
Trauma and Orthopaedic Surgery49
General Surgery (Upper GI Surgery)





Specialty	Acute Internal medicine	South East
Grade	F1	
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust	
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ	
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	Acute Internal Medicine at St Peter's Hospital is based on the Assessment Unit (CAU) and the Same Day Emergency Care U	Init (SDEC)
	which are part of the Urgent and Emergency Care (UEC) Divi Medical Short Stay Unit is a hybrid of Acute Medicine, Gener Medicine and some other specialties in the Division of Gener Specialist Medicine (GSM)	ral
	The CAU has a mixture of medical patients that are admitted hospital with clinical conditions that are expected to be man within a short length of stay. The unit also receives specialty reaching from medical specialties such as Respiratory, Gastroenterology, Neurology and Rheumatology for example footprint of the unit is also shared with Surgical specialties w patients there which lends to increased collaborative workin Medicine and the Surgical and Multi-Specialty teams.	aged / in- e; and the /ho have
	On CAU there are daily Consultant Led Board and Ward (or C rounds, there is opportunity for practical procedure particips enhancement of clinical skills and the management of the deteriorating patient with senior supervision. There is a mul disciplinary team of nurses, social services, Occupational The Physiotherapists and other allied health groups too. The SDI that is medically staffed by Foundation Year 2 doctors and al	ation and Iti- erapists, EC is a unit
	The Short Stay Unit is a busy unit similar in clinical functionin CAU and Multi-Disciplinary Team approach to patient care. General Medicine and Specialty patients here too. On both Short Stay Unit clinical education and training will be a mixtu clinical rounds, board rounds and attendance at intra-depart teaching sessions and Acute Medicine Learning events and T teaching too alongside the Divisional Grand Round.	There are CAU and ure of tmental
Main duties and further	Doctors allocated to Acute Medicine at Foundation Year 1 Le	evel can
information about the	expect to rotate between the CAU and the Short Stay Unit o	
placement	SDEC.	
Clinical Supervisor(s)	These will be determined by the Physician College Tutor and	comprise
This may be subject to change	a mixture of clinicians all of whom participate in Acute Medi well as any other Specialties they may do.	cine as
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Monday to Friday comprises the Consultant or SpR led boa the morning followed by the Clinical Rounds of the CAU an Stay Unit. Both units then have a wash up board round app by midday after which usual afternoon ward activity ensues.	d the Short proximately
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information</a>	



Specialty	Cardiology South Ea
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	Assessment, treatment and management of a wide range of cardiac
learning opportunities	presentations from acute myocardial infarction, heart failure, arrhythmias and structural heart disease for example. Based on the Birch Acute Coronary Care Unit, there are daily consultant ward rounds 7 days a week. The department offers weekly intra-departmental meetings and a monthly journal club. The services provided by the Cardiology department include:
	<ul> <li>24/7 Primary Percutaneous Coronary Intervention Service or PPCI</li> <li>Interventional Cardiology with electrophysiology procedures, pacemaker insertion and other cardiac measurement capability such as echocardiography, holter and remote blood pressure monitoring</li> <li>Dedicated coronary care unit with monitored beds with senior nurse led observation at the nurses station and the capability to offer telemetry for patients requiring cardiac monitoring on the general wards</li> <li>Clinical Nurse Specialist services in Heart Failure and Arrhythmias</li> </ul>
Main duties and further	Clinical Ward Round on BACU, attending the Cardiology Post Take
information about the	Ward Round from the previous night's admissions, undertake usual
placement	ward activity and administrative duties alongside clinical care and the supervision and mentorship of St George's Hospital Medical Students
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from the following: Dr G Barnes, Dr I Beeton, Dr Z Chen, Dr R Kaba, Dr K Mallek, Dr S Sharma, Dr P Wilkinson, Dr M Williams.
Typical working pattern in the	Monday-Friday Consultant ward rounds in the morning followed by the
placement. e.g ward rounds,	usual afternoon clinical activity, procedural lists, administrative duties
clinics, theatre	that are a part of clinical care and discharge.
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/
Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	



Specialty	Clinical Radiology South Ea
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and	With such a wide range of interests the department offers an excellent
learning opportunities	<ul> <li>With such a wide range of interests the department offers an excellent opportunity for F1 doctors to develop practical skills relevant to all branches of medicine and to observe and understand the pivotal role of appropriate and timely investigation in the management of acute and chronic illness.</li> <li>Their clinical roles include supervising the CT cardiac list under supervision of cardiac radiologist consultants and CT cardiac superintendents and assisting radiology registrars and consultants on day-to-day running of the department.</li> <li>The F1 doctor in the radiology department should become familiar with common radiology procedures given on the list at the start of placement. They also will have the opportunity to complete the following: <ul> <li>Visit interventional patients on the wards before and after procedures</li> <li>Pre consent the patient for the procedures and discuss concerns and medical conditions</li> <li>Communicate with nurses and radiologists</li> <li>F1 doctors will have the opportunity to present interesting cases with the support of seniors.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
Main duties and further information about the placement	<ul> <li>Assisting with the interventional service at the hospital.</li> <li>Supervising the CT cardiac list under supervision of cardiac radiologist consultants and CT cardiac superintendents</li> <li>Provide immediate assistance and backup to radiographers &amp; nurses</li> <li>Communication of important results</li> <li>Carrying out common radiological procedures</li> <li>F1s will rapidly learn the basics of ultrasound guided imaging</li> <li>F1s will be expected to perform guided pleural aspiration, peritoneal aspiration and PICC line insertion, after any required training.</li> </ul>
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to change	Allocations will be made from the following: Dr Ying Chen and Dr Ketki Khadtare
Typical working pattern in the	Monday to Friday working week. Includes time for Teaching and Audit
placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	work. F1 doctors must carry a bleep at all times when in the hospital. On call via GIM rota for unselected medical patients from A&E/GPs. On call requirement: Non-selective on-call working with on-call team during with normal duties are suspended. This will vary between assessment of acute medical admissions and medical cover to medical wards out-of-hours.
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <u>https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</u>



Specialty	South Ea
	Critical Care
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The F1 will typically spend the majority of their working time in ICU, but with the opportunity to work in Anaesthetics where time permits. While on ICY, the doctor will take part in the daily handover and ward rounds, will look after individual patients and accompany the outreach team. If the doctor spend time in Anaesthetics, this will be attached to a theatre list. The doctor will see the patient before surgery with a trained Anaesthetists and be involved in undertaking the anaesthetic for the individual patient and attend the acute pain ward round. Types of list attended are variable and personal interest will be accommodated where possible. The overall educational objectives of the F1 year are to provide the doctor with knowledge, skills and attributes to be able to: • Take anaesthetic related history and examination • Identify and synthesise problems specific to anaesthetics/critical care e.g. difficult airway • Prescribe safely, undertake fluid management and give blood products • Keep accurate and relevant medical records • Communicate effectively with patients, relatives and colleagues/medical team • Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care • Act in a professional manner at all times • Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the management of patients with general medical problems and anaesthetic complications • Become life-long learners, teachers and leaders • Specific learning opportunities include: • Airway training including intubations • Vascular access, invasive and non-invasive cardiac out monitoring • Possible regional anaesthetic techniques • Acute pain management • Identify the sick patient and initiating treatment including fluid management and use of inotropes
Main duties and further information about the placement	While on ICU, the F1 will attend the ward round and handover, take on the responsibility for critically ill patients under direct supervision and guidance. The F1 is expected to attend department teaching sessions, F1 teaching and the educational half days. The F1 is expected to be involved in M&M and audit as part of clinic governance.
	If in Anaesthetics, the F1 will work alongside a senior anaesthetist providing anaesthetic care to patients undergoing surgery. Ensuring adequate airway management, fluid resuscitation and pain relief prescribing.



Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. South Ea
This may be subject to change	Allocations will be made from the following: Dr M Brazier, Dr M Devile
Typical working pattern in the	This is an example pattern and is subject to change.
placement. e.g ward rounds,	
clinics, theatre	Mon: 08:00 Handover, 10:00 Ward round, 17:00 finish
	Tues: 08:00 Handover, 10:00 Ward round, 17:00 finish
	Weds: 08:00 Handover, 10:00 Ward round, 13:00 – 16:00 Teaching
	Thurs: 08:00 Handover, 10:00 Ward round, 17:00 finish
	Fri: 08:00 Handover, 10:00 Ward round, 17:00 finish
	ICU has weekly microbiology wardrounds
	Sat & Sun ICU ward cover from 08:00-17:00 2 in 8 weekends
	There is no on-call requirement.
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	South Ea
	Endocrinology and Diabetes Mellitus
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(trust name if different to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The Endocrinology and Diabetes rotation at St Peter's comprises of General Medicine with some Acute Care case mix and the occasional admission and care of patients that have been admitted via the unselected medical take who have an endocrine disorder, or diabetes or rheumatological disorder.
	The bulk of the patients in this Specialty are managed in the out- patients setting. There is no dedicated Take for this group of patients. In this rotation, exposure to General medicine and management of patients with a range of clinical presentation from the unselected take, or from the SDEC where it has been clinically determined that they will need further in-patient care and investigation.
	The team is as such amalgamated from a range of Specialties including the Registrars who are Specialty Registrars in Endocrinology or Rheumatology. The Consultants are a mix of General Internal Medicine Consultants with Specialty interests too.
	It is possible to attend clinics and participate in intra-departmental teaching session, as well as the supervision of medical students too.
Main duties and further	The inpatients are General Medicine and there is opportunity to see
information about the placement	Endocrine cases in clinic in liaison with the Clinical and Educational Supervisor whilst on placement and the Specialty secretaries on request and initial meeting for the Educational and Clinical Induction meeting.
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement by the Physician College Tutor from the mix of consultant that work as part of the team.
Typical working pattern in the	Mon: Consultant/Registrar ward round AM
placement. e.g ward rounds,	Tues: Consultant/Registrar ward round AM
clinics, theatre	Weds: Consultant/Registrar ward round AM
	Thurs: Consultant/Registrar ward round AM
	Fri: Consultant/Registrar ward round AM
	Afternoons offer the opportunity to attend clinical or undertake usual
	ward clinical activity and duties.
For further information, please	
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	South Ea
	Gastroenterology
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	
to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	The F1 will have the opportunity to develop their general medical skills,
learning opportunities	e.g. history taking and examination, ordering and interpretation of
	investigations, oral and written communication with patients/relatives
	and other members of hospital staff, and safe prescribing. This will be
	consolidated by an understanding in the management of patients with
	a range of Gastroenterological and related presentations in a
	Consultant Lead 7-day service which include in-reaching to the CAU
	and offering ward advice and undertakes day procedural cases as well
	as the usual elective and emergency procedural lists too with an out of
	hours, 24/7 upper GI bleed service.
	The team is supplemented by Clinical Nurse Specialist in Alcohol
	Liaison and Oncology.
Main duties and further	There is opportunity to attend procedural lists, clinics and the MDT
information about the	meetings and it is encouraged that a desire to attend these is made at
placement	the Induction meeting with the Educational and Clinical supervisor and
	form a part of the PDP and allow the opportunity to liaise with the
	secretaries to facilitate this.
	There will also be the supervision of medical students and other
	educational opportunities to enhance training and clinical education
	through the clinical rounds, MDT and board rounds.
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to change	Allocations will be made from the following: Dr V Gunasekera, Dr R
	Reynolds, Dr H Robbins, Dr S De Silva, Dr M Osob
Typical working pattern in the	Monday to Friday consultant lead board round at 08:30 and consultant
placement. e.g ward rounds,	ward round including in-reaching 7 days a week based on a Consultant
clinics, theatre	of the week model.
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	South Ea
	General Surgery (Breast Surgery)
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	
to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	The F1 posting in Breast Surgery is a 4 month placement with a
learning opportunities	daytime/evening on call commitment.
	Although attendance in theatres and outpatients Is not expected, there
	are opportunities to do so, and these activities are supported and
	encouraged.
	The F1 is expected to present at the weekly Journal club and
	participate in the various Multi-disciplinary meetings.
	There are three general surgical wards at St Peter's with day case
	surgery at Ashford.
	High Dependency unit – Although part of the Critical Care Directorate, there is surgical High Dependency Unit of 6 beds based on Kestrel
	ward. This is a fully monitored unit and staff are encouraged to rotate
	if they with to, through this unit to enhance their skills in looking after
	the more critically dependent patient.
	There are a range of other learning opportunities available, including:
	Weekly teaching
	Weekly journal club presentations
	Community work
	• Other in house opportunities when dates correspond e.g.
	Schwartz round.
Main duties and further	The F1 doctor duties are mainly ward based with a focus on:
information about the	History and Examination
placement	Prescribing
	• Teamwork
	Patient management
	Use of guidelines
	Protected procedures     Auditing
	<ul> <li>Auditing</li> <li>Presenting on ward round</li> </ul>
	Communication
	Pre-operative assessment clinics
	Presenting monthly morbidity and mortality data and cases
	Breast MDT participation and contribution
	Surgical on-call commitments
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to change	Allocations will be made from the following: Mr T Johnson, Miss A
	Lawn, Mr M Kothari
Typical working pattern in the	Shifts that are included in the rota are as follows:
placement. e.g ward rounds,	07:45-16:45 Standard
clinics, theatre	09:00-17:00 Day
	16:30-21:00 Evening
	08:00-21:00 SAU
	The shift pattering is usually one standard and one evening/SAU shift
	per week, with 3 day shifts in a week. Weekends are working 2 in 14
	weeks.



For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included a
	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	South Ea
specially	General Surgery (Colorectal Surgery)
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The F1 posting in Colorectal Surgery is a 4 month placement with a daytime/evening on call commitment. Although attendance in theatres and outpatients Is not expected, there are opportunities to do so, and these activities are supported and encouraged. There is a weekly teaching grand round and opportunities for research and audit. Previous F1s in the department have presented work at national meetings and conducted important quality improvement initiatives. There are three general surgical wards at St Peter's with dat case surgery at Ashford.
Main duties and further information about the placement	<ul> <li>The F1 doctor duties are mainly ward based with a focus on:</li> <li>History and Examination</li> <li>Prescribing</li> <li>Teamwork</li> <li>Patient management</li> <li>Use of guidelines</li> <li>Protected procedures</li> <li>Auditing</li> <li>Presenting on ward round</li> <li>Communication</li> </ul>
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from the following: Mr P Bearn, Miss V Brown, Miss R Madani, Mr P Nisar, Mr H Scott, Mr J Trickett, Mr P Trivedi
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Shifts that are included in the rota are as follows: 07:45-16:45 Standard 09:00-17:00 Day 16:30-21:00 Evening 08:00-21:00 SAU The shift pattering is usually one standard and one evening/SAU shift per week, with 3 day shifts in a week. Weekends are working 2 in 14 weeks.
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>



Specialty	South Ea
	General Surgery (Upper GI Surgery)
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Site name and address Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 OPZ The F1 posting in Colorectal Surgery is a 4 month placement with a daytime/evening on call commitment. Although attendance in theatres and outpatients Is not expected, there are opportunities to do so, and these activities are supported and encouraged. There are three general surgical wards at St Peter's with day case surgery at Ashford. High Dependency unit – Although part of the Critical Care Directorate, there is surgical High Dependency Unit of 6 beds based on Kestrel ward. This is a fully monitored unit and staff are encouraged to rotate if they with to, through this unit to enhance their skills in looking after the more critically dependent patient. There are a range of other learning opportunities available, including: • Weekly teaching • Weekly journal club presentations • Community work
Main duties and further information about the placement	<ul> <li>Other in house opportunities when dates correspond e.g. Schwartz round.</li> <li>The F1 doctor duties are mainly ward based with a focus on: <ul> <li>History and Examination</li> <li>Prescribing</li> <li>Teamwork</li> <li>Patient management</li> <li>Use of guidelines</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	<ul> <li>Protected procedures</li> <li>Auditing</li> <li>Presenting on ward round</li> <li>Communication</li> <li>Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.</li> <li>Allocations will be made from the following: Mr S Humadi, Mr N</li> </ul>
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Menezes, Mr K Ratnasingham, Mr S Irukulla Shifts that are included in the rota are as follows: 07:45-16:45 Standard 09:00-17:00 Day 16:30-21:00 Evening 08:00-21:00 SAU The shift pattering is usually one standard and one evening/SAU shift per week, with 3 day shifts in a week. Weekends are working 2 in 14 weeks.
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>



Specialty	South Ea
Specialty	Geriatric Medicine (Orthogeriatrics)
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	
to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	ASPH receives over 400 hip fracture annually. We are one of the best
learning opportunities	<ul> <li>performing trusts in the UK for best practice in terms of hip fracture care. Daily attendance at Trauma meeting is expected. This is an opportunity to learn about the surgical management of common fractures and an opportunity to discuss patient care in a multidisciplinary setting. Ward rounds occur daily and learning opportunities include: <ul> <li>Pre-operative assessment and optimisation of frail elderly patients for theatre</li> <li>Management of common conditions that will delay time to theatre</li> <li>Post op care for neck of femur patients</li> <li>Opportunities to learn about comprehensive geriatric assessment, falls and osteoporosis assessments and providing holistic care</li> <li>Multidisciplinary team meetings</li> <li>Communication skills</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
	Other opportunities: • Opportunities to perform Quality Improvement projects and developing leadership skills • Audits/Publications • Fracture clinics • Theatre time
Main duties and further	Ward rounds/Attendance at daily trauma meetings.
information about the	Day to day care of pre and post op patients, especially patients with
placement	fracture neck of femurs Board rounds Multidisciplinary team meetings Education on falls prevention and osteoporosis Management of acute conditions – e.g. pneumonia, arrhythmias, congestive cardiac failure Management of chronic conditions – e.g. COPD, osteoporosis
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to change	Allocations will be made from the following: Dr K Yeong, Dr R Lisk
Typical working pattern in the	Ward round with consultant geriatrician/orthopaedics. Ample
placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	opportunities to attend fracture clinic and theatre.
	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	South Ea	
	Geriatric Medicine	
Grade	F1	
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust	
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ	
(include trust name if different		
to employing trust		
Type of work to expect and	There is an emphasis on managing multi-morbidity and becoming	
learning opportunities	familiar with the comprehensive geriatric assessment (CGS) and frailty syndromes too. Associate Specialty areas are in Dementia & Delirium, Movement Disorders, Parkinson disease as well as acute Fraily and Acute Geriatrics.	
	The management of end-of-life patients, prescribing of end of life care drugs, familiarisation of the Gold Standards Framework and Multi- Disciplinary Collaborative working will also be a key feature of the training and education in this rotation. There is a strong emphasis on education through medial students from both Imperial and St George's Medical School being a regular presence, Final year students and Tuesday MDT Lunchtime teaching sessions which are sponsored.	
	Board Rounds are Consultant or SpR lead and the wards have Junior Doctors Assistants to support clinical and administrative junior doctor activities and work load.	
Main duties and further	As Above	
information about the		
placement		
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.	
This may be subject to change	Allocations will be made from the following: Dr A Aranda-Martinez, Dr C Chikusu, Dr P Enwere, Dr Arvin Lingeswaran, Dr A Manzoor, Dr K Soliman, Dr E Wilkinson, Dr R Williams	
Typical working pattern in the	Monday to Friday morning Ward rounds, with some rotations into ED in-	
placement. e.g ward rounds,	reaching with Acute Frailty, IOPAL service as well as the Older Persons	
clinics, theatre	Assessment Unit and Short Stay Unit on Cherry Ward.	
	F1s can also attend clinics too.	
	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included	
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>	
Local Education Provider (LEP)		
administrative contact		



Specialty	Paediatrics South Ea
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and	There are four main areas in the Paediatric Department:
learning opportunities	<ul> <li>Ash Ward (Inpatient Paediatric Ward) &amp; Oak Ward (Children's Day Unit)</li> <li>Paediatric A&amp;E</li> <li>Neonatal Intensive Care Unit (Level 3)</li> <li>Children's Outpatient Department.</li> <li>During 17-18 weeks of the rotation, the three F1s rotate between Ash</li> </ul>
	Ward, Paediatric A&E and NICU – the pattern of which is decided by the F1s with usually a 6 week consecutive block in NICU.
	<ul> <li>Learning Opportunities include:</li> <li>History taking skills</li> <li>Baby Checks – with opportunity to be signed off as competent</li> <li>Examination of patients from 0-18 years</li> <li>Communication skills</li> <li>Newborn Examination</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Practical Procedures</li> <li>Practical Procedures         <ul> <li>Heel Brick</li> <li>SBR</li> <li>Blood gas</li> <li>Venepuncture &amp; Cannulation</li> <li>BCG and other immunisations</li> <li>Nasogastric tube insertion</li> <li>Lumbar puncture</li> <li>Suprpubic aspiration urine</li> <li>Urinary Catherterisation</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Observation of practice procedures <ul> <li>Long lines</li> <li>Arterial cannulation</li> <li>Umbilical lines</li> <li>Cranial ultrasounds scans</li> </ul> </li> <li>Paediatric Prescribing Skills</li> <li>Paediatric &amp; NICU ward rounds</li> <li>Common Paediatric ED presentations and management</li> <li>Common Neonatal presentations and management</li> <li>Common Postnatal problems and management</li> <li>Common Paediatric Medical problems and management</li> <li>Paediatric Emotional and Mental Health presentations</li> </ul>
Main duties and further	Assisting SHO/SpR at deliveries whilst on NICU     Ash ward
information about the placement	Ash ward This is the paediatrics inpatient ward. There is an HDU bay, 3 Clinical Bays and several cubicles with patient numbers up to 20-23 depending on staffing levels. There is a consultant led handover and ward round daily with more frequent patient reviews as needed in between. The F1 is an integral



Investigations to organise. As well as 'paediatric' patients, there are patients under the care of surgical, ENY, orthopaedic and gynaecological teams. Whilst the paediatric team does not become involved in the day-to-day care of surgical patients unless requested, the team does have an overall responsibility for these patients (to ensure that they are receiving the best care, particularly regarding pain control, fluids and antibiotics). <b>Oak Ward</b> This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to versee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. <b>Paediatric A&amp;E</b> Paediatric A&E Paediatric A&E Paediatric A&E Paediatric A&E Paediatric a&E Deaters who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetase solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. <b>NICU</b> There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical supervisor(s) This may be subject to change paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Hentor. <b>Typical working pattern in the</b> paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.		
As well as 'paediatric' patients, there are patients under the care of surgical, ENY, orthopaedic and gynaecological teams. Whilst the paediatric team does not become involved in the day-to-day care of surgical patients unless requested, the team does have an overall responsibility for these patients (to ensure that they are receiving the best care, particularly regarding pain control, fluids and antibiotics). <b>Oak Ward</b> This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. <b>Paediatric A&amp;E</b> Paediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by th nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. <b>NICU</b> There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each		jobs. There will also be "results to chase" for discharged patients and Ea
surgical, ENY, orthopædic and gynæcological teams. Whilst the pædiatric team does not become involved in the day-to-day care of surgical patients unless requested, the team does have an overall responsibility for these patients (to ensure that they are receiving the best care, particularly regarding pain control, fluids and antibiotics). Oak Ward This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatrics A&E Paediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with senjors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOS and perform baby checks. F1S should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consul		investigations to organise.
paediatric team does not become involved in the day-to-day care of surgical patients unless requested, the team does have an overall responsibility for these patients (to ensure that they are receiving the best care, particularly regarding pain control, fluids and antibiotics). <b>Oak Ward</b> This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. <b>Paediatric A&amp;E</b> Paediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E patients of the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 3 is Stepical Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor. Typical working pattern in the pacement e.e. ward rounds, the spendire contatt the con		As well as 'paediatric' patients, there are patients under the care of
surgical patients unless requested, the team does have an overall responsibility for these patients (to ensure that they are receiving the best care, particularly regarding pain control, fluids and antibiotics). Oak Ward This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatric A&E Paediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change Dacement. Allocations will be and lorder the areas in NICU. Clinical supervisor sort ill be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Wh		surgical, ENY, orthopaedic and gynaecological teams. Whilst the
responsibility for these patients (to ensure that they are receiving the best care, particularly regarding pain control, fluids and antibiotics). Oak Ward This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatric A&E Paediatric A&E department. Paediatric doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is high Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placeme		paediatric team does not become involved in the day-to-day care of
best care, particularly regarding pain control, fluids and antibiotics). Oak Ward This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatric A&E Paediatric A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with Ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOS and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be allocated before ach placement. Allocations will be allocated befor		surgical patients unless requested, the team does have an overall
best care, particularly regarding pain control, fluids and antibiotics). Oak Ward This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatric A&E Paediatric A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with Ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOS and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be allocated before ach placement. Allocations will be allocated befor		responsibility for these patients (to ensure that they are receiving the
Oak Ward           This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatric A&E           Paediatric A&E         Paediatric A&E department. Paediatric doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses.           In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors.           Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned.           NICU           There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care.           There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.           Clinical Supervisor(s)         Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will		
This is the day ward, where ENT and surgical patients are admitted before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatric A&E Paediatric A&E bacets or if the paetiatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the ourses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 1 is Strensive Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s)Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is f		
before surgery. There is usually a dedicated Oak Ward SHO to oversee this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatric A&E Paediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical supervisor(s) Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each This may be subject to change pacement. Allocations will be allocated before each Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor. Typical working pattern in the pacement. e. g. ward rounds, exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here - <u>https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-page</u>		
<ul> <li>this area. Patients also attend for investigations including blood tests, MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar an excellent opportunity for learning.</li> <li>Paediatric A&amp;E</li> <li>Paediatrics A&amp;E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&amp;E doctors in the paediatric A&amp;E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&amp;E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses.</li> <li>In A&amp;E FJs are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with senjors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&amp;E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&amp;E senior doctors.</li> <li>Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed &amp; actioned.</li> <li>NICU</li> <li>There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit.</li> <li>Room 3 is High Dependency</li> <li>Room 2 is Special Care.</li> <li>There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds.</li> <li>The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.</li> <li>Clinical Supervisor(s)</li> <li>Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.</li> <li>Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre</li> <li>There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please Link to specific trust information page on</li></ul>		
MRI under sedation, food challenges and endocrine tests and these ar         an excellent opportunity for learning.         Paediatric A&E         Paediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E         doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see         patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have         Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the         nurses.         In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and         then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio         can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease         solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but         several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and         present the A&E senior doctors.         Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned.         NICU         There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit.         Room 1 is Intensive Care         Room 2 is Special Care.         There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan         Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV         antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds.         The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional         Care, attended delivered with		
an excellent opportunity for learning. Paediatric A&E Paediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical Supervisor(s) Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor. Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, Entre are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <u>https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</u>		
Paediatric A&EPaediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&Edoctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors seepatients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they haveOpen Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by thenurses.In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients andthen discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatiocan be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweeteasesolution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals butseveral A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients andpresent the A&E senior doctors.Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned.NICUThere are several areas in the Neonatal Unit.Room 1 is Intensive CareRoom 2 is Special Care.There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (JoanBooker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IVantibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds.The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or TransitionalCare, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1sshould spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical supervisor(s)Clinical supervisors will be allocated before eachplacement. Allocations will be ande from amongst the GeneralPaediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive adesignated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in theplacement. e.g ward rounds,centure infor		
Paediatrics A&E has walk-in patients who are usually seen by A&E doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses.In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change Placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paedi		
doctors in the paediatric A&E department. Paediatrics doctors see patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be ande from amongs the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week Kora teaching opportunities throughout the working week Local Education Provider (LEP)		
patients who are referred from A&E, via GP (letter or call), if they have Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses. In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care. Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change Placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. e.g. ward rounds, clinics, theatreOinol 20:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week Evor and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week Local Education Provider (LEP)		
Open Access or if they are triaged as requiring Paediatric review by the nurses.In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please Hore are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please Local Education Provider (LEP)Use the specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a &="" actioned.<br="" be="" chase"="" from="" href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;nurses.In A&amp;E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and&lt;br/&gt;then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio&lt;br/&gt;can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease&lt;br/&gt;solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but&lt;br/&gt;several A&amp;E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and&lt;br/&gt;present the A&amp;E senior doctors.&lt;br/&gt;Paediatric " ped="" results="" reviewed="" to=""></a> NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatreClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here - <a &="" actioned.<br="" be="" chase"="" from="" href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;/tr&gt;&lt;tr&gt;&lt;td&gt;then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulatio&lt;br/&gt;can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease&lt;br/&gt;solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but&lt;br/&gt;several A&amp;E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and&lt;br/&gt;present the A&amp;E senior doctors.&lt;br/&gt;Paediatric " ped="" results="" reviewed="" to=""></a> NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatreClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week Local Education Provider (LEP)		
can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICUNICUThere are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s)Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please Exo further information, please Local Education Provider (LEP)		In A&E F1s are part of the Paediatric Team and can see patients and
solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. e.g ward rounds, placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)		then discuss them with seniors. Attempts at venepuncture/cannulation
several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and present the A&E senior doctors. Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned. NICU There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit. Room 1 is Intensive Care Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU. Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change This may be subject to change Diacement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre Tor further information, please Contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)		can be undertaken with support initially – use Ametop of sweetease
present the A&E senior doctors.Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned.NICUThere are several areas in the Neonatal Unit.Room 1 is Intensive CareRoom 3 is High DependencyRoom 2 is Special Care.There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (JoanBooker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IVantibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds.The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or TransitionalCare, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1sshould spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s)Clinical supervisors will be allocated before eachplacement. Allocations will be made from amongst the GeneralPaediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive adesignated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in theplacement. e.g ward rounds,clinics, theatreFor further information, pleaseContact theLocal Education Provider (LEP)		solution according to age. If there are no paediatric referrals but
present the A&E senior doctors.Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned.NICUThere are several areas in the Neonatal Unit.Room 1 is Intensive CareRoom 3 is High DependencyRoom 2 is Special Care.There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (JoanBooker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IVantibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds.The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or TransitionalCare, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1sshould spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s)Clinical supervisors will be allocated before eachplacement. Allocations will be made from amongst the GeneralPaediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive adesignated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in theplacement. e.g ward rounds,clinics, theatreFor further information, pleaseContact theLocal Education Provider (LEP)		several A&E patients, it is useful and helpful to see these patients and
Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned.NICUThere are several areas in the Neonatal Unit.Room 1 is Intensive CareRoom 3 is High DependencyRoom 2 is Special Care.There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (JoanBooker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IVantibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds.The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or TransitionalCare, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1sshould spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s)This may be subject to changePaediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatreFor further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)Local Education Provider (LEP)		
NICUThere are several areas in the Neonatal Unit.Room 1 is Intensive CareRoom 3 is High DependencyRoom 2 is Special Care.There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (JoanBooker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IVantibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds.The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or TransitionalCare, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1sshould spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s)Clinical supervisors will be allocated before eachplacement. Allocations will be made from amongst the GeneralPaediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive adesignated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in theplacement. e.g ward rounds,clinics, theatreFor further information, pleasecontact theLocal Education Provider (LEP)		Paediatric "results to chase" from PED to be reviewed & actioned.
Room 1 is Intensive CareRoom 3 is High DependencyRoom 2 is Special Care.There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (JoanBooker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IVantibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds.The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or TransitionalCare, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1sshould spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s)This may be subject to changeTypical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatreClinics, theatreFor further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)Room 1 is Intensive CareRoom 2 is Special Care.Room 2 is Special Care.Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care.Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care.Room 3 is High DependencyRoom 1 is Intensive CareRoom 1 is Intensive CareRoom 3 is High DependencyRoom 4 is Intensive CareRoom 5 is Intensive CareRoom 6 is Intensive CareRoom 7 is Intensive CareRoom 6 is Intensive CareRoom 6 is Intensive CareRoom 7 is Intensive Care		
Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatreClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)		There are several areas in the Neonatal Unit.
Room 3 is High Dependency Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatreClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)		Room 1 is Intensive Care
Room 2 is Special Care. There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change placement. Allocations will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatreO9:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week Local Education Provider (LEP)		
There is also the Transitional Care unit on the postnatal ward (Joan Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to changeClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working weekFor further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/		
Booker ward) where babies stay with their mothers whilst having IV antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to changeClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, Clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>		
antibiotics, phototherapy or nasogastric feeds. The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to changeClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, Clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>		
The NICU F1 can help with ward rounds in Room 1, 2-3 or Transitional Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to changeClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience. There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working weekFor further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/		
Care, attended delivered with SHOs and perform baby checks. F1s should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to changeClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience.For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/		
should spend time equally between the different areas in NICU.Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to changeClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience.Tor further information, please contact theLink to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>		
Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to changeClinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience.Tor further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)Link to specific trust information, please here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>		
This may be subject to changeplacement. Allocations will be made from amongst the General Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience.Tor further information, please contact theLink to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/	Clinical Supervisor(s)	
Paediatric Consultant team. Whilst on NICU, the F1 will receive a designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience.For further information, please contact theLink to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>		
designated NICU Mentor.Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience.There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working weekFor further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre09:00-17:00 but there is flexibility around these hours to maximis exposure and experience.There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working weekFor further information, please contact theLink to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>		
placement. e.g ward rounds,       exposure and experience.         clinics, theatre       There are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working week         For further information, please       Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included         contact the       here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/         Local Education Provider (LEP)       here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/		
clinics, theatreThere are lots of teaching opportunities throughout the working weekFor further information, pleaseLink to specific trust information page on KSS website will be includedcontact thehere-Local Education Provider (LEP)here-		
For further information, please       Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included         contact the       here- <u>https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</u> Local Education Provider (LEP)       here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/		
contact the here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/ Local Education Provider (LEP)	-	
Local Education Provider (LEP)		
	contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
administrative contact	Local Education Provider (LEP)	
	administrative contact	



Specialty	South East
· · ·	Palliative Care
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	<ol> <li>St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ</li> <li>Woking &amp; Sam Beare Hospice, Goldsworth Park Centre, Woking, GU21 3LG</li> <li>Princess Alice Hospice, West End Lane, Esher, Surrey, KT10 8NA</li> </ol>
different to employing trust Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	
	Hospice Summary of duties (Hospice): 1. To assess and manage patients admitted to the hospice, with a holistic MPT approach
	2. To maintain ongoing medical care for in-patients, ensuring continuity of care e.g. attend / contribute to morning MPT handover
	<ol> <li>To support / address the needs of carers / families, e.g. communicating with them as often as necessary</li> </ol>
	4. To maintain accurate and clear, contemporaneous patient records i.e. appropriately updated electronic patient records



	England
	5. To attend weekly MPT inpatient meetings and consultant Wards rounds
	<ol> <li>To appropriately manage patients after their death; to confirm the nurse-verification of death, to complete the necessary paperwork (Medical Certificate of Cause of Death and Cremation forms) and to notify the coroner if necessary</li> </ol>
	7. To attend the daily 'Admissions Meeting' and to help prioritise the admissions for the day
	8. With senior support, liaise with community colleagues around potential additional admissions and / or home visits by doctors.
	9. To communicate with other professional colleagues such as hospital doctors, general practitioners and nurses by telephone or in writing as appropriate
	10. With support, to write letters to general practitioners after a patient is discharged from the hospice, or after the death of a patient, copying in relevant specialist teams.
	11. To liaise closely with consultant colleagues, maintaining regular day- to-day contact
	12. To work closely with all members of the MPT
F	Educational Objectives
	• Learn the basic skills in assessment, diagnosis and management of common palliative care issues
	• Learn the components of a holistic assessment and gain experience in joint assessment with nursing staff
	• Learn basic pharmacology and gain experience in using common drugs
	<ul><li>used in palliative care</li><li>Learn and gain experience in communication skills, specifically</li></ul>
	understanding the patients concerns and compassionate breaking of significant news
	• Gain experience in working with a multi-disciplinary team and in time management
	Gain experience in writing concise, contemporaneous notes,
	discharge summaries, referral letters to other specialties
	<ul> <li>Gain experience in managing acute palliative care emergencies</li> <li>Learn the indications for use of a subcutaneous syringe pump and gain experience with supervision in prescribing medications via this route</li> <li>Gain experience in managing common symptoms at end of life</li> <li>Understand the role of psychological and social support in palliative medicine</li> </ul>
k	Is are encouraged to take a Quality Improvement project during their post. Opportunities for research may be available and will be tailored to ndividual doctor's needs.



	England
Main duties and further	Ashford and St Peters Specialist Palliative Care Team South East
information about the	The post holder will play a key role in the multi-disciplinary specialist
placement	palliative care team at St Peter's Hospital. The team sees over 1500 new
	referrals each year from inpatients and outpatients. The team provide
	specialist palliative care advice for symptom control and end of life car
	within the hospital. A key role of the team is to support the discharge of
	patients to their preferred place of care which requires regular liaison
	with community services including GPs, hospice teams and district
	nursing teams. The team have a weekly MDT attended by community
	colleagues where the F1 will gain experience of working with the multi-
	professional team including clinical nurse specialists, occupational
	therapists and chaplaincy.
	The team also provides input into the community steering group,
	community MND MDT and a number of oncology MDTs. The post holder
	will also play a role in providing support to the specialist palliative care
	beds.
	Whilst at ASPH, the F1 postholder is expected to participate in the on-call
	rota.
	Woking & Sam Beare Hospice
	The post holder will play a key role in the multi-disciplinary specialist
	palliative care team predominantly based on the inpatient 20 bed ward
	at Woking Hospice. They will work within the medical team which
	includes Consultants, HSTs and Specialty doctors but will gain experience
	working with other areas of the hospice including the Well-Being Centre
	and the community clinical nurse specialist nursing team. They will gain
	experience of working with the multi-professional team including clinical
	nurse specialists, social workers, physiotherapists, occupational
	therapists, counsellors, complimentary therapy and chaplaincy.
	An honorary contract will be issued by the hospice for this placement
	and doctors will need to inform their medical indemnity cover that they
	are working within a hospice.
	<b>Princess Alice Hospice</b> The post holder will provide specialist palliative care input for the
	hospice inpatients and community to adult patients aged 18 and over
	with a range of life limiting illnesses.
	with a range of me innung incesses.
	The opportunity for multi-agency working is excellent, the working
	environment is friendly and there are a number of junior and senior
	doctors working within the Hospice.
	The majority of time is spent managing inpatients on the wards and
	admitting new admissions. Time will also be spent with the community
	team seeing patients in their own homes or as outpatients with a
	consultant, HSR or shadowing the palliative care specialist nurses.
	There are weekly MDTs for both inpatients and for community teams.
	There will also be the opportunity to attend the GP GSF meetings, the
	community MND MDT and the Enhanced supportive care team daily
	meeting where complex community palliative care patients are
	discussed, and daily management plans adjusted. The FY1 will also



	comp	lete administrative tasks relate	ed to patient care including liaising E
	with	relevant internal external clinic	cal and non-clinical teams.
Clinical Supervisor(s)		al supervisors will be allocated	
This may be subject to	Allocations will be made from the following: Dr J Hawkins, Dr E		
change	Tsiompanou, Dr R Al-Bahrani at Woking and Sam Bear Hospice; Dr		
-		dette Lee at Princess Alice Hos	
	At ho	spice, there should always be a	a senior on-site when the F1 is on-
	site. 7	There is a team of doctors of va	arying grades on the ward.
	lf the	F1 attends home visits, this wi	ill be with a consultant or specialty
	docto	or.	
Typical working pattern in	The main work in this post is ward-based work and attendance at ME		
the placement. e.g ward	meet	ings.	
rounds, clinics, theatre			
	See t	he below timetables for examp	bles:
	Trust	Team	
		АМ	PM
	Mon	08:30-09:00 Board Round	13:00-14:00 Education IT link to
		Weekend SPC handover	РАН
		10:00 Consultant ward round	15:00-16:30 Medical reviews and
		SPC beds and medical	holistic assessments with SPC CNS
		reviews	Upper GI MDT
	Tue	0830-09:00 Board round	12:30-14:30 SPC MDT with
		Patient review meeting with	community colleagues
		CNS/attend board round	Community MND MDT (Every 6
		11:00-12:00 Nutrition ward	weeks)
		round	15:00-16:30 Ward work/medical
			reviews and holistic assessments
			with SPC CNS
	Wed	08:40-09:30 Journal club at	13:00-16:00 Core teaching
		РАН	
		09:30-10:00 Travel time	
		10:00 Consultant ward round	
		<ul> <li>SPC beds and patient</li> </ul>	
		reviews with consultant	
	Thu	08:30-09:00 Board round	13:00-16:30 Clinical
		Patient reviews and CNS	governance/audit/research/QI
		handover	project work (SDT)
		Consultant ward round SPC	
	<b>F</b> .:	beds and medical reviews	
	Fri	08:30-09:00 Board round	13:00-16:00 Medical Reviews and
		Patient reviews and CNS	holistic assessments with SPC CNS
		handover/attend board	Handover for the weekend
		round	
		(08:30-10:00 Lung	
		MDT/09:00-10:00 Haematology MDT)	
		Consultant ward round SPC	
		meds and medical reviews	
	Horn	ice Team	1
	Paori		
		AM	PM
	Mon	09:30-10:00 Admissions	13:00-14:00 Education
		meeting	14:00-16:45 Ward admissions



			Eligiai
		10:00-12:30 Ward work	South E
	Tue	09:30-10:00 Admissions	13:00-1645: Consultant ward
		meeting	round/Ward work/Ward
		10:00-11:30 MDT Meeting	Admissions
		11:30-12:30 Consultant ward	
		round/Ward work	
	Wed	09:30-10:00 Admissions	13:00-1645: Consultant ward
		meeting	round/Ward work/Ward
		10:00-11:30 MDT Meeting	Admissions
		11:30-12:30 Consultant ward	Alternate week NHS Trust teaching
		round/Ward work	
	Thu	09:30-10:00 Admissions	13:00-16:45 Ward work/Ward
		meeting	admissions
		10:00-12:30 Ward work	
	Fri	09:30-10:00 Admissions	13:00-15:00 Ward Work or home
		meeting	visits with senior
		0	15:00-16:45 Ward
		home visits with senior	admissions/preparing weekend
			handover
	Princ	ess Alice Hospice	
		АМ	PM
	Mon	09:00-09:30 IPU Handover	13:00-14:00 Education
		09:30-12:30 Ward work	14:00-17:00 Ward admissions
	Tue	09:00-09:30 IPU Handover	13:00-17:00 Ward
			work/admissions
		round	
	Wed	08:40-09:30 Journal club	13:00-17:00 Ward
			work/admissions
			Alternate week NHS Trust teaching
	Thu	09:00-09:30 IPU handover	13:00-17:00 Ward
		09:30-12:30 Ward work	word/admissions
	Fri	09:00-09:30 IPU handover	13:00-17:00 Ward
		09:30-12:30 Ward work	work/admissions
			Send weekend handover to on-call
			doctors.
	00.00	all via GIM rota for uncolocted	medical patients from A&E/GPs (not
		t at Princess Alice Hospice).	
			on-call working with on-call team
		•	bended. This will vary between
			sions and medical cover to medical
		s out-of-hours.	
For further information,			ge on KSS website will be included
please contact the		•	indation/trust-information-pages/
Local Education Provider			mation pages
(LEP) administrative contact			
contact contact	1		



Specialty	South Ea
. ,	General & Old Age Psychiatry
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	1. St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	2. Unither House, Curfew Bell Road, Chertsey, KT16 9FG (Surrey and
to employing trust	Border's Partnership)
	3. Farnham Road Hospital, Guildford GU2 7LX (Surrey and Border's
	Partnership)
	4. New Spenser Ward, St Peter's Hospital Site, Chertsey, KT16 OAE
	(Surrey and Border's Partnership)
	Site is subject to change, due to ongoing capital development on the
	Surrey and Border's Partnership infrastructure.
Type of work to expect and	The F1 will participate in reviewing and assessing patients with a range
learning opportunities	of mental health problems and related risks under consultant supervision. This will include documenting relevant history and
	examination of culturally diverse patients and liaising with referrers
	on the outcome of assessment and review, as well as participating in
	the regular review of physical health and side effects of Clozapine and
	Lithium. In addition, the post holder will also participate in weekly
	multidisciplinary clinical team, referral and monthly business
	meetings.
	The F1 will also be expected to get involved in teaching
	medical students.
	Core Skills:
	Comprehensive psychiatric and medical history.
	Mental State examination.
	Physical examination.
	• In-depth risk assessment/observation decision of both routine and emergency psychiatric presentations.
	• Learn the basic skills in assessment, diagnosis and holistic
	management of common psychiatric disorders (depression, anxiety,
	OCD, eating disorders, schizophrenia, bipolar affective disorder, personality disorders, early onset dementia, etc.).
	Learn basic pharmacology and gain experience in using common
	psychotropic drugs.
	• Expertise in the area of formal risk assessments and risk
	management.
	Gain experience in working with a multi- disciplinary team and in
	time management.
	Maintenance of high standards of written documentation.
	• Experience in drafting reports, summaries and letters.
	• Experience in managing acute psychiatric emergencies. Capacity
	Act.
	• Experience of preparing Mental Health Act Tribunal Reports and other reports.
	Communication and team-working skills.
	• Understand the range of psychological and social treatments in
	Psychiatry.
	r sychiali y.



	Courtle Lo		
	Regular presentation of full psychiatric cases to the     South Ea		
	Educational/Clinical Supervisor		
Main duties and further	The post holder will work as a medical member of the Surrey and		
information about the	Border's Partnership team. This could be either as part of a Community		
placement	Team, a Ward Team with inpatients or as part of the Psychiatric Liaison		
	service at St Peter's Hospital.		
	The actual placement may change due to the ongoing capital		
	development on the Surrey and Border's Partnership infrastructure.		
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Supervisors for this placement are allocated by the Surrey and Borders		
This may be subject to change	trust and will be confirmed prior to the placement.		
Typical working pattern in the	Monday to Friday, 09:00-17:00.		
placement. e.g ward rounds,			
clinics, theatre			
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included		
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>		
Local Education Provider (LEP)			
administrative contact			



Specialty	South Ea
	Respiratory Medicine
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	<ul> <li>F1 doctors will be ward based on the Respiratory ward (Chestnut).</li> <li>There is a consultant ward round daily and adequate supervision from seniors is provided.</li> <li>Learning opportunities include: <ul> <li>Generic skills in patient management including history taking, examination, communication with patients, families and colleagues, accurate medical record keeping, identification of medical problems and formulation of management plans including how to organise investigations and plan effective discharge.</li> <li>Specific skills related to respiratory medicine including analysis of ABG results, spirometry, chest x-ray interpretation and gain experience with non-invasive ventilation. There will be opportunities to learn invasive procedures such as chest drain insertion on the ward of via Ambulatory Pleural Unit.</li> <li>Working in MDT, including therapists, nurses, social workers etc.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>
Main duties and further information about the placement	<ul> <li>Plenty of opportunity for Quality Improvement project, audit and research. There are departmental teaching and other meetings, which FYs are encouraged to attended.</li> <li>The F1 doctor will be responsible for the care of patients under the supervision of any of the respiratory physicians. The respiratory physicians work on a "Consultant of the Week" model, where there is daily ward round by the named consultant to provide continuity of care. Daily consultant input/supervision is available along with supervision by HSTs, IMT and GPSTs. Ward work will involve care for all the patients on the Respiratory ward and medical outliers on one of the Surgical wards that may be under Respiratory Medicine, and this may include the patients that have received in-reach from CAU. Other duties may be required under the discretion of the consultant.</li> </ul>
Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement. Allocations will be made from the following: Dr A De Ramon Casado, Dr A Fawzi, Dr M Irvin-Sellers, Dr P Murray, Dr S Saikia, Dr S Sharma, Dr M Wood
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Mon: Ward round AM/ Ward work PM Tues: Ward round AM/ Ward work PM Wed: Ward round AM/ lunchtime Radiology meeting/ Foundation Teaching PM Thurs: Ward round AM/ lunchtime Grand Round/ Ward work PM Friday: Lung cancer MDT, Ward round AM/ Ward work PM
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <u>https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</u>



Specialty	South Ea
	Rheumatology
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	
to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	There is no Rheumatology Bed base at St Peter's hospital and most
learning opportunities	clinical activity occurs in the out-patient setting. As such doctors in this rotation will be seeing General Medicine cases that have been admitted though the unselected medical take. These may include some
	Rheumatological cases, but these are few. There is opportunity for bedside teaching and to attend clinic.
	Doctors are encouraged to express and interest for this at Induction meeting with their supervisors to see Rheumatology in clinic.
	There is an education meeting run by SpRs Wednesday AM and the usual Daily board round followed by clinical rounds.
Main duties and further	As above.
information about the	
placement	
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to change	Allocations will be made from the group of consultants that work alongside these General Medicine cases.
Typical working pattern in the	Ward work
placement. e.g ward rounds,	
clinics, theatre	
	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



South East	Sc	Specialty
	Stroke Medicine	. ,
	F1	Grade
	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust	Trust
	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ	Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust
ir stay in potential it ing er the first stroke, the and how disciplinary ktend their	The Hyper Acute Stroke Unit (HASU) admits directly from the community. Patients can spend up to the first 72 hour of their this unit. There is therefore an excellent opportunity to clerk p acute strokes, appreciate potential stroke mimics, learn about associated acute investigations including CT brain, angiograms brains, and become familiar with the decision making regardin potential interventions, such as lysis or thrombectomy. The Stroke Unit is now concerned with managing strokes after 72 hours. F1s will become familiar with the complications of st longer-term management of stroke, preventative strategies, an neurorehabilitation and overall care is provided by the multidis team. The F1 doctor is encouraged to attend outpatient clinics to ext knowledge and encouraged to attend lysis calls in A&E. Attend the F1 teaching programme is expected.	Type of work to expect and learning opportunities
ith	The F1 doctor will be responsible for the care of inpatients wit	Main duties and further
	supervision provided by consultants and the HSTs.	information about the placement
	To be allocated before each placement.	Clinical Supervisor(s)
	Any of the following: Dr B Affley, Dr C Russo.	This may be subject to change
у.	All week: Consultant ward rounds and board rounds at midday.	Typical working pattern in the
		<pre>placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre</pre>
	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be in here- <u>https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information</u>	For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact
inclu	All week: Consultant ward rounds and board rounds at midday. Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be in	Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre For further information, please contact the



Createlty	South Ea
Specialty	Urology
Grade	F1
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	Streter s hospital, Guidiora Road, chertsey, Kris or 2
to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	The F1 posting in Urology is a 4-month placement with a
learning opportunities	daytime/evening on call commitment.
	Although attendance in theatres and outpatients Is not expected, there are opportunities to do so, and these activities are supported and encouraged. High Dependency unit – Although part of the Critical Care Directorate, there is surgical High Dependency Unit of 6 beds based on Kestrel ward. This is a fully monitored unit and staff are encouraged to rotate if they wish to, through this unit to enhance their skills in looking after the more critically dependent patient. The department provides the following services: • All aspects of Urology • Urological Oncology
	<ul> <li>Prostate cancer diagnostics and oncological management</li> <li>Non muscle invasive bladder cancer management</li> <li>Priority Access Clinics</li> <li>Haematuria clinic</li> <li>Erectile dysfunction clinic</li> <li>Urodynamics and urogynaecology</li> <li>Laparascopic renal surgery incl, radical nephrectomy and pyeloplasty</li> <li>Laparoscopy</li> <li>Modern treatment of urinary tract calculi incl. lithotripsy/percutaneous renal surgery/ ureteroscopy</li> <li>Flexible cystoscopy</li> <li>BPH Assessment clinic</li> <li>Intravesical chemotherapy</li> <li>Catheter clinic with facility for outpatient urethral dilations</li> <li>Industrial bladder cancer screening</li> </ul>
Main duties and further	The F1 doctor duties are mainly ward based with a focus on:
information about the placement	<ul><li>History and Examination</li><li>Prescribing</li></ul>
Clinical Supervisor(s)	<ul> <li>Teamwork</li> <li>Patient management</li> <li>Use of guidelines</li> <li>Protected procedures</li> <li>Auditing</li> <li>Presenting on ward round</li> <li>Communication</li> <li>Pre-operative assessment clinics</li> <li>Presenting monthly morbidity and mortality data and cases</li> <li>Breast MDT participation and contribution</li> <li>Surgical on-call commitments</li> </ul>



	Allocations will be made from the following: Mr S Agrawal, Mr <b>South Eas</b>
	Arumainayagam, Miss R Dale, Mr P James, Mr M Mikhail, Mr S
	Sellaturay, Mr S Tadtayev, Mr S Umranikar
Typical working pattern in the	Shifts that are included in the rota are as follows:
placement. e.g ward rounds,	07:45-16:45 Standard
clinics, theatre	09:00-17:00 Day
	16:30-21:00 Evening
	08:00-21:00 SAU
	The shift patterning is usually one standard and one evening/SAU shift
	per week, with 3 day shifts in a week. Weekends are working 2 in 14
	weeks.
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	Acute Internal medicine South Ea
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	Acute Internal Medicine at St Peter's Hospital is based on the Clinical Assessment Unit (CAU) and the Same Day Emergency Care Unit (SDEC) which are part of the Urgent and Emergency Care (UEC) Division. The Medical Short Stay Unit is a hybrid of Acute medicine, General Medicine and some other specialties in the Division of General and Specialist Medicine (GSM).
	The CAU has a mixture of medical patients that are admitted to hospital with clinical conditions that are expected to be managed within a short length of stay. The unit also receives specialty in- reaching from medical specialties such as Respiratory, Gastroenterology, Neurology and Rheumatology for example, and the footprint of the unit is also shared with Surgical specialties who have patients there which lends to increased collaborative working between Medicine and the Surgical and Multi-Specialty teams.
	On CAU there are daily Consultant Led Board and Ward (or Clinical) rounds, there is opportunity for practical procedure participation and enhancement of clinical skills and the management of the deteriorating patient with senior supervision. There is a multi- disciplinary team of nurses, social services, Occupational Therapists, Physiotherapists and other allied health groups too. The SDEC is a unit that is medically staffed by Foundation Year 2 doctors and above.
	The Short Stay Unit is a busy unit similar in clinical functioning to the CAU and Multi-Disciplinary Team approach to patient care. There are General Medicine and Specialty patients here too. On both CAU and Short Stay Unit clinical education and training will be a mixture of clinical rounds, board rounds and attendance at intra-departmental teaching sessions and Acute Medicine Learning events and Tea Trolley teaching too alongside the Divisional Grad Round.
Main duties and further information about the placement	Foundation Year 2 doctors and above will rotate into the SDEC as part of the Acute Medicine rotation with consultant led and SpR lead service and participate in Rapid Rounds with a Consultant allowing for real time bed side teaching and feedback and supervision and the opportunity for procedural skills development is also a feature of the SDEC.
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	These will be determined by the Physician College Tutor and comprise a mixture of clinicians all of whom participate in Acute Medicine as well as any other Specialties they may do.
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Monday to Friday comprises the consultant or SpR led board round in the morning followed by the Clinical Rounds of the CAU and Short Stay Unit. Both units then have a wash up board round approximately after midday after which usual war activity ensues.



	For the SDEC there will be both morning and daytime cover with Wing Fits
	cover too from SHOs and SpRs with Consultant cover until the evening.
	Board rounds and Rapid rounds occur at pinch points throughout the
	day and will vary based on this and are led by Consultant, Nurse in chare
	or registrar.
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	Cardiology South East
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	
to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	Assessment, treatment and management of a wide range of cardiac
learning opportunities	presentations from acute myocardial infarction, heart failure,
	arrhythmias and structural heart disease for example.
	Based on the Birch Acute Coronary Care Unit, there are daily consultant ward rounds 7 days a week.
	The department offers weekly intra-departmental meetings and a monthly journal club.
	<ul> <li>The services provided by the Cardiology department include:</li> <li>24/7 Primary Percutaneous Coronary Intervention Service or PPCI</li> <li>Interventional Cardiology with electrophysiology procedures, pacemaker insertion and other cardiac measurement capability such as echocardiography, holter and remote blood pressure monitoring</li> <li>Dedicated coronary care unit with monitored beds with senior nurse led observation at the nurses station and the capability to offer telemetry for patients requiring cardiac monitoring on the general</li> </ul>
	wards <ul> <li>Clinical Nurse Specialist services in Heart Failure and Arrhythmias</li> </ul>
Main duties and further	Clinical Ward Round on BACU, attending the Cardiology Post Take Ward
information about the	Round from the previous night's admissions, undertake usual ward
placement	activity and administrative duties alongside clinical care and the supervision and mentorship of St George's Hospital Medical Students and F1s.
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to change	Allocations will be made from the following: Dr G Barnes, Dr I Beeton, Dr Z Chen, Dr R Kaba, Dr K Mallek, Dr S Sharma, Dr P Wilkinson, Dr M Williams.
Typical working pattern in the	Monday-Friday Consultant ward rounds in the morning followed by the
placement. e.g ward rounds,	usual afternoon clinical activity, procedural lists, administrative duties that
clinics, theatre	are a part of clinical care and discharge.
For further information, please	
contact the	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
Local Education Provider (LEP)	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
administrative contact	this description is a typical example of the placement and may be



Specialty	General Surgery (Breast Surgery) South	Eas
Grade	F2	
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust	
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ	
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The duties are divided across the ward, theatres, general surgical on- shifts and outpatient clinics. The placement will allow development in the following areas: • History & examination • Patient management • Assisting and performing surgical procedures • Prescribing • Use of guidelines • Protected procedures • Auditing • Presenting on ward round and MDTs • Communication • Teamwork A range of learning opportunities are available for an F2: • Weekly teaching • Weekly journal club presentations • Community work • Other in-house opportunities when dates correspond e.g. Schward round. There will be the opportunity during this placement for a 2-week attachment to a Palliative Care hospice team at Woking and Sam Bea Hospice.	n
Main duties and further	Care for patients with general surgical, urological and vascular proble	m
information about the	as well as emergency admissions through our busy A&E and SAU	
placement	Departments.	
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Mr Manish Kothari, Mr Tayo Johnson, Ms Anneliese Lawn	
This may be subject to change		
Typical working pattern in the	A typical 5-week rota is shown below:	
placement. e.g ward rounds,	wk1 wk2 wk3 wk4 wk5 Mon:	
clinics, theatre	Standard Standard OFF Standard Tues:	
	Standard Standard OFF Standard	
	Wed: Standard Standard OFF Standard	
	Thurs: Standard OFF Standard OFF Standard	
	Fri:	
	Standard Bam-8pm Bpm-8am Standard Standard	
	Sat:	
	OFF         8am-8pm         8pm-8am         OFF         OFF           Sun:         OFF         8am-8pm         8pm-8am         OFF         OFF           Please note this is subject to change.         OFF         OFF         OFF         OFF	
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages</a>	



Specialty	Critical Care South Ea
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	Intensive Care Unit, St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	While on ITU, the doctor will take part in daily handover and ward rounds, will look after individual patients and accompany the outreach team. The doctor is expected to attend departmental teaching sessions, FY2 teaching and educational half days. The doctor is expected to be involved in M&M and audits as part of clinical governance.
Main duties and further information about the placement	Whilst on ICU, the doctor will attend the ward round and handover, take on the responsibility for critically ill patients under direct supervision and guidance. The doctor is expected to attend the departmental teaching sessions, the FY2 teaching and the educational half day. The doctor is expected to be involved in M&M and audits as part of clinical governance. There may be opportunities to attend theatre with anaesthetists.
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	Dr Mike Devile, Dr Melinda Brazier
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Typical Working Pattern • Monday, 08:00 (Handover), 10:00 (Ward round), 17:00 (finish) • Tuesday, 08:00 (Handover), 10:00 (Ward round), 17:00 (finish) • Wednesday, 08:00 (Handover), 10:00 (Ward round), 13:00-16:00 (FY2 Teaching), 17:00 (finish) • Thursday, 08:00 (Handover), 10:00 (Ward round), 17:00 (Finish) • Friday, 08:00 (Handover), 10:00 (Ward round), 17:00 (finish) ICU has weekly microbiology ward rounds Saturday & Sunday ICU ward cover, 08:00-17:00 as part of a rota.
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/



Specialty	Emergency Medicine South Ea
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and	ED works as a team of doctors, nurses, AHP and support workers for the
learning opportunities	care of patients in emergencies. F2s will be supported to perform
	targeted clinical history/examination and initiation of time critical
	treatment, investigation interpretation and management plans. They will
	have opportunities to perform certain procedures. They will be expected
	to review with Senior decision makers ST4+/Consultants about disposal
	of their cases, and handover cases to their colleagues at end of their
	shift. They are expected to write legible/contemporaneous
	documentation in ED notes/referral forms and complete ED coding and
	discharge summaries electronically. They are encouraged to practice self-
	directed learning and they will have opportunities to practice peer group
	learning during departmental teaching. They are also encouraged to
	participate in Departmental audits and QI projects whilst in their ED
	placement.
Main duties and further	The F2 doctor (with other staff) is responsible for the care of patients and
information about the	the maintenance of 24/7 cover to deal with emergencies.
placement	All F2 Doctors in hospital posts in A&E will take part in junior rota (Tier 2
	level).
	Take a focused history and examine a patient
	• Identify and synthesis problems in timely manner (within 1hr of
	assessment)
	Prescribe safely     Keen an accurate and relevant modical record
	<ul> <li>Keep an accurate and relevant medical record</li> <li>Manage time and clinical priorities effectively</li> </ul>
	Communicate effectively with patient, relatives and colleagues
	• Use evidence, guidelines and audit to benefit patient care
	Act in a professional manner at all times
	Cope with ethical and legal issues which occur during the
	management of patients with general medical problems
	• Educate patients effectively
	Become life-long learners and teachers
Clinical Supervisor(s)	The department is be covered by the Tier 2 rota 24/7 with help of GPSTs
This may be subject to	and Trust doctor. A senior doctor (Registrar or equivalent) is present all
change	the time to provide day to day supervision.
-	Named Clinical Supervisors are allocated before every placement.
	Allocation will be made from any of the following: Dr S Abbasi, Dr J
	Addo, Dr B Ahmed, Dr S Akbar, Dr E Bruce, Dr H Cannon, Dr A
	Chakrabortty, Dr F Zaidi, Dr D Edano, Dr S Johnson, Dr U Mansoor, Dr V
	Meka, Dr S Pradhan, Dr L Thapa, Dr V Volvatcar.
Typical working pattern in	The ED rota is made up of various shifts all covering the A&E department
the placement. e.g ward	at St Peter's. There are regular opportunities to work in different areas of
rounds, clinics, theatre	the A&E department.
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the Local Education Provider (LEP)	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
administrative contact	



Specialty	South Ea
opecially	Endocrinology and Diabetes Mellitus
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	
to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The Endocrinology and Diabetes rotation at St Peter's comprises of General Medicine with some Acute Care case mix and the occasional admission and care of patients that have been admitted via the unselected medical take who have an endocrine disorder, or diabetes or rheumatological disorder.
	The bulk of patients in this Specialty are manage in the out-patient setting. There is no dedicated Take for this group of patients. IN this rotation, exposure to General Medicine and management of patients with a range of clinical presentations from the unselected medical take, or from the SDEC where it has been clinical determined they will need further in-patient care and investigation.
	The team is as such amalgamated from a range of Specialties including the Registrars who are Specialty Registrars in Endocrinology or Rheumatology. The Consultants are a mix of General Internal Medicine Consultants with Specialty interests too. It is possible to attend clinics and participate in intra-departmental teaching sessions, as well as the supervision of medical students too.
	Foundation Year 2 doctors will also be able to supervise medical students and Foundation Year 1 doctors.
Main duties and further information about the placement	The inpatients are General medicine and there is opportunity to see Endocrine cases in clinical through liaison with the Clinical and Educational Supervisor whilst on placement and the Specialty secretaries on request and initial meetings for the Educational and Clinical Induction meeting.
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	Supervision is provided via ward rounds and board rounds and any of the junior team are encouraged to phone for advice/help when needed. To be allocated before each placement. Any of the following: Dr G Das, Dr C Lim, Dr N Rashid, Dr S Roberts
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Monday-Friday Consultant ward round every morning Afternoons offer the opportunity to attend clinics or undertake usual ward clinical activity and duties.
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>



Specialty	South Ea	
	Geriatrics (SAMS – Senior Adult Medical Services)	
Grade	F2	
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust	
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ	
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	There is an emphasis on managing multi-morbidity and becoming familiar with the comprehensive geriatric assessment (CGA) and frailty syndromes too. Associated Specialty areas are in Dementia & Delirum, Movements Disorder, Parkinson disease as well as Acute Frailty and Acute Geriatrics.	
	The management of end-of-life patients, prescribing of end-of-life care drugs, familiarisation of the Gold Standards Framework and Multi- Disciplinary Collaborative working ill also be a key feature of the training and education in this rotation. There is a strong emphasis on education through medical students from both Imperial and St George's Medical School being a regular presence, Final year students and Tuesday MDT Lunchtime teaching sessions which are sponsored.	
	Board Rounds are Consultant and SpR led and the wards have Junior Doctors Assistants to support clinical and administrative junior doctor activities and workload.	
Main duties and further	As above.	
information about the		
placement		
Clinical Supervisor(s) This may be subject to change <b>Typical working pattern in the</b> <b>placement.</b> e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Day to day supervision is provided via ward rounds and board rounds and any of the junior team are encouraged to phone for advice/help when needed. Named Supervision from the following list (subject to change): • Dr A Aranda-Martinez • Dr C Chikusu • Dr P Enwere • Dr A Lingeswaran • Dr K Soliman • Dr E Wilkinson • Dr R Williams • Dr A Mansoor Monday to Friday morning Ward rounds, with some rotation into ED in- reaching with Acute Frailty, IOPAL service as well as the Older Persons Assessment Unit and Short Stay Unit on Cherry Ward.	
	Juniors can also attend clinics too.	
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>	



Specialty	South Ea		
opecially	General Practice		
Grade	F2		
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust		
Site name and address	Various GP Practices designated within the Chertsey GP Training		
	Programme, to be allocated based on commute time and any other		
to employing trust	specific commuting factors.		
Type of work to expect and	Daily GP work tasks including medical care. The Learning objectives		
learning opportunities	for the F2 in GP focus on management on the acute side of		
	presentations with exposure of management in primary care.		
	They take part in following up cases and introduce them to the long-		
	term management of chronic conditions.		
	The learning outcomes in F2 year are:		
	Take history and targeted examination		
	Understand different consultation styles		
	<ul> <li>Take the psychosocial aspect of patient's presentations into account</li> <li>Awareness of the role of other allied health services</li> </ul>		
	<ul> <li>Awareness of the role of other alled health services</li> <li>Prescribing efficiently in primary care including: Controlled drugs</li> </ul>		
	prescriptions, repeat prescriptions protocols, repeat dispensing		
	protocol and acute prescribing.		
	<ul> <li>Understand certifying in primary care for different purposes</li> </ul>		
	including sickness.		
	Communicate effectively with patients		
	• Address medico-legal aspects and ensure high ethical standards.		
	• Use current clinical primary care guidance and be able to practice		
	safely, effectively and meaningfully in situations where no clear		
	guidance exists.		
	<ul> <li>Appreciate their own limitations and their setting limitations</li> </ul>		
	Be able to seek further opinion when required		
Main duties and further	• Run own surgeries with opportunity to discuss each case with		
information about the	supervisors when needed. Surgeries last between 3 to 4 hours seeing		
placement	between 6-10 patients at 20-30 minutes depending on level of		
	experience, performance and time management skills		
	<ul> <li>Work with primary care team members such as practice nurses, district nurses, health visitors and community midwives</li> </ul>		
	<ul> <li>Attend a structure teaching programme designed for F2s in GP every</li> </ul>		
	fortnight via Teams. Teaching is delivered either as an interactive		
	tutorial with the GP Training programme's supervisors or can in some		
	circumstances be 1 to 1 with your own supervisor.		
	• Deal with primary care medical emergencies		
	Refer patients appropriately to secondary care services		
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Supervisors will change based on the needs of the GP Training		
This may be subject to change	Programme and which practices are available, usually incorporating		
	newly trained supervisors, who are undertaking clinical supervision to		
	become GP Trainers.		
Typical working pattern in the	The timetable below is only indicative of what the usual working pattern		
placement. e.g ward rounds,	is. The GP Practice will explain and discuss the actual timetable with the		
clinics, theatre	FY2 doctor at the start of the post, as it is a local decision made at the		
	practice of what the final timetable looks like.		
	The timetable incorporates travelling time where required The		
	The timetable incorporates travelling time, where required. The timetable also incorporates between 4 and 6 hours of SDT time every		
	וווופ פעפוץ		



	week. Again, it is a local agreement whether to incorporate Soft this
	way at the practice or in some other way.
	The FY2 will also work 1 in 4 weekend on-call shifts in A&E at St Peter's
	Hospital.
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	South Ea		
	Neurology (Neurorehabilitation)		
Grade	F2		
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust		
Site name and address	Bradley Unit, Woking Community Hospital, Heathfield Road, Woking,		
(include trust name if different	Surrey, GU22 7HS		
to employing trust			
Type of work to expect and	Assist with multidisciplinary assessment, advice and rehabilitation for		
learning opportunities	adults with acquired brain injury or complex neurological illness (e.g.		
	Traumatic head injury, Stroke, Multiple Sclerosis, Guillain Barré syndrome).		
	Assist in managing the overall progress of patients during their stay & managing medical problems. Work with different allied Health		
	Professionals, including Occupation Therapists, Physiotherapists,		
	Speech & Language Therapists, Dietitians, Nurses etc., to develop plans		
	to meet the individual needs of patients.		
	There may be opportunities to work in the Hyper Acute Stroke ward at		
	St Peter's Hospital, as part of the ward team.		
Main duties and further	Ward Work at the Bradley Unit at Woking Community Hospital		
information about the	On call via GIM rota for unselected medical patients from A&E/GPs at		
placement	St Peter's Hospital.		
Clinical Supervisor(s)			
This may be subject to change			
Typical working pattern in the	It is expected that this post will work standard days in the ward at the		
placement. e.g ward rounds,	Bradley Unit Monday-Friday.		
clinics, theatre	On-call via GIM rota for unselected medical patients from A&E/GPs at		
	the acute trust site.		
	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included		
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>		
Local Education Provider (LEP)			
administrative contact			



Specialty	South Ea
	Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different	
to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	All O&G F2s have a varied rota giving them experience across a broad
learning opportunities	range of areas including Early Pregnancy Unit, general gynaecology
	clinic, theatres, specialist clinics such as Gynae-oncology,
	urogynaecology, fertility etc., A&E and care of gynaecology inpatients.
	They also gain experience on the labour ward and caring for the ante-
	and postnatal women in the Maternity ward. They are also welcome to
	attend the antenatal clinics.
	There is a regular teaching programme which runs in addition to the
	core Foundation teaching programme.
	MDT meetings also function as excellent learning opportunities.
Main duties and further	Care of Obstetrics & Gynaecology in-patients, assist in operative
information about the	procedures, observe clinics, Early pregnancy unit, pre-operative
placement	assessment of patients in designated clinic. Reviewing emergency
	patients in Accident & Emergency.
Clinical Supervisor(s)	To be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to change	Any of the following: Dr M Adamczyk, Dr C Bass, Dr J Choudhury, Dr N
	Comi, Dr D Yakubovich, Dr A Elias, Dr M Erritty, Dr J Hale, Dr S Hussain,
	Dr N Izuwah-Njoku, Dr J Jayasinghe, Dr A Le Bas, Dr K Leslie, Dr S
	McDonnell, Dr V Minas, Dr E Mirza, Dr S Patel, Dr D Rajeswari, Dr M
	Sultana, Dr G Thiagamoorthy, Dr L Ugwumadu, Dr D Warren
Typical working pattern in the	Each week is different. There is an 11-week rolling rota.
placement. e.g ward rounds,	The rolling rota show the allocated Labour Ward, Gynae Emergency and
clinics, theatre	night shifts.
	EPU, Joan Booker War and clinic/theatre are variable; days depend on
	the rota week being worked.
	Standard days are 08:00-17:00 with event duties running 17:00-
	20:00/21:00.
	Weekend on-calls are 08:00-18:00. Weekend Labour Ward is 09:00-
	21:00. There are 11 SHO level doctors working the on-call rota.
	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
Local Education Provider (LEP)	
administrative contact	



Specialty	South Ea
. ,	Pediatrics
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if	
different to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	Training & Educational Objectives for the Post
learning opportunities	<ul> <li>Develop and or improve clinical knowledge, resuscitation skills and practical procedures.</li> <li>Enhance exposure to outpatient management of Paediatric problems</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Infinite exposure to outpatient management of Paediatric problems and improve knowledge of other Paediatric subspecialties.</li> <li>Develop an understanding of clinical governance.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Develop an understanding of clinical governance.</li> <li>Undertake at least one systematic clinical audit project during a six- month period</li> </ul>
	Enhance awareness of the multi-disciplinary teamwork and communication skills.
	• Learn the importance of evidence based clinical practice and improve presentation skills
	Achieve necessary qualifications that will aid career progression
	How these Training & Educational Objectives for the Post <ul> <li>Attendance at introductory lectures during induction and further</li> </ul>
	teaching as part of the on-going educational programme.
	• Participate in ward rounds, labour ward cover, postnatal checks, A&E
	and ward cover. There are plenty of opportunities to perform practical procedures under supervision.
	<ul> <li>Attend paediatrics outpatient and subspecialty clinical during allocated time.</li> </ul>
	• Attend induction, protected teaching as well as case notes audit and other educational activities during educational half days.
	You will be actively encouraged to attend Introduction to Audit as part
	of the Induction programme. During this session audit topics are allocated to individuals. Help and advice will be provided by the audit
	department and supervisor.
	• Encourage attendance at perinatal mortality and morbidity meetings, grand rounds and network meetings,
	• Specific teaching as part of protected teaching with encouragement to attend and participate in weekly journal clubs.
	• Multiple opportunities to present during ward rounds, grand rounds and departmental meetings.
	• Receive advice from the supervisor and attend paediatric specialty teaching.
Main duties and further	Complement the existing 'SHO' team and participate in the current shift
information about the	system.
placement	• Participation in teaching, department meetings, audit and generation of guidelines will be expected.
	• The Consultants participate in a weekly attending system and work closely with the junior medical staff.
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Clinical supervisors will be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to	Allocations will be made from amongst the Paediatric consultant team.
change	



Typical working pattern in	An example	weekly timetable is provi	ded below:	South Ea
the placement. e.g ward	Day	Morning	Lunch	Afternoon
rounds, clinics, theatre	Monday	09:00 Handover 09:30 Ward Round	1-2pm Paediatric Meeting PGEC	Ward work/A&E cover
	Tuesday	09:00 Handover 09:30 Ward Round		Ward work/A&E cover/Oak ward cover
	Wednesday	08:30 Journal Club 09:00 Handover 09:30 Ward Round		Ward work/A&E cover/Oak ward cover. Protected teaching 1-4pm.
	Thursday	09:00 Handover 09:30 Ward Round		Ward work/A&E cover/Oak ward cover
	Friday	08:30 Reg/cons meeting 09:00 Handover 09:30 Ward Round 11:30 Grand Round		Ward work/A&E cover/ Oak ward cover.
	Weekend	09:00 Handover 09:30 Ward Round		Ward work/A&E cover
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact		fic trust information page //kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-four		



Specialty	South Ea	
	Palliative Care – Hospice	
Grade	F2	
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust	
Site name and address	Woking and Sam Beare Hospice, Goldsworth Park Centre, Woking,	
(include trust name if different	GU21 3LG	
to employing trust		
Type of work to expect and	The postholder will play a key role in the multi-disciplinary specialist	
learning opportunities	palliative care team predominantly based on the in-patient 20 bed	
	ward at Woking Hospice.	
	They will work within the medical team but will gain experience	
	working with other areas of the hospice including the Well-Being	
	Centre and the community clinical nurse specialist nursing team. They will gain experience of working with the multi-disciplinary team	
	including clinical nurse specialists, social workers, physiotherapists,	
	occupational therapists, counsellors, complimentary therapy and	
	chaplaincy.	
Main duties and further	Detailed history taking, examinations and initiation of all necessary	
information about the	investigations for patients, keeping full clinical notes and ensuring	
placement	the medical records information is updated according to local	
	guidelines	
	• Explore advanced care planning with patients and their carers	
	where appropriate	
	<ul> <li>Case presentation and participation at the weekly MDT and take part in the MDT discussion</li> </ul>	
	• Support the needs of families, communicating with them as often	
	as necessary	
	<ul> <li>Arranging appropriate referrals to other disciplines</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Maintain ongoing medical care for inpatients</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Write discharge summaries and letters to GPs and hospital</li> </ul>	
	consultants when patients are discharged or die	
	<ul> <li>Communication and team working skills</li> </ul>	
	An honorary contract will be issued by the hospice for this placement	
	and doctors will need to inform their medical indemnity cover that	
	they are working within a hospice.	
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Dr Eleni Tsiompanou, Dr Rafah Al-Bahrani	
This may be subject to change	It is supported that the turical working nations in this past will be	
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds,	It is expected that the typical working pattern in this post will be standard days, Monday-Friday. The main work in this post is ward-	
clinics, theatre	based work on the hospice inpatient unit and attendance at MDT	
	meetings.	
	On-calls via a rota.	
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included	
contact the	here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/	
Local Education Provider (LEP)		
administrative contact		



Specialty	South Ea	
	Pathology/Dermatology/Medical Education	
Grade	F2	
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust	
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ	
(include trust name if different		
to employing trust		
Type of work to expect and	Exposure to a full range of learning opportunities within Pathology &	
learning opportunities	Dermatology, with learning opportunities within the Medical Education team.	
	The Pathology team performs over 4 million tests each year across five major departments. Teams include cytology, histology and	
	haematology. The main laboratory is at St Peter's Hospital with a	
	satellite service offered at Ashford Hospital.	
	The Dermatology service offers a wide range of service including	
	phototherapy, biopsy clinics & paediatric dermatology.	
Main duties and further	This post will mostly consist of outpatient activity but could include:	
information about the	Seeing urgent attendance and referrals	
placement	Following patient journey	
	Attending clinics	
	Specialised clinics	
	Observing or undertaking procedures	
	<ul> <li>Spending time with Nurse Specialists &amp; AHPs</li> </ul>	
	Attendance at regular MDT meetings	
	<ul> <li>Preparation and diagnosis of pathology samples.</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Work with the Medical Education team, working as part of the</li> </ul>	
	faculty in delivering educational events and working on quality	
	improvements for both Undergraduate and Postgraduate Medical	
	Education.	
	Out of hours work in Accident & Emergency unit as part of a rota.	
Clinical Supervisor(s)	Dr Vish Iyer, Dr Arani Chandrakumar	
This may be subject to change		
Typical working pattern in the	The post will consist of standard days Monday-Friday, with time	
placement. e.g ward rounds,	provided during this time for teaching & self-development.	
clinics, theatre	Two days per week will be spent with the Dermatology team.	
	Two days per week will be spent with the Pathology team.	
	One day per week will be spent with the Medical Education Team.	
	Out of hours work in Accident & Emergency unit as part of a rota.	
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included	
contact the	here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/	
Local Education Provider (LEP)		
administrative contact		
L		



Specialty	South Ea		
	General & Old Age Psychiatry		
Grade	F2		
Trust	Ashford & St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust		
Site name and address	1. St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ		
(include trust name if different	2. Unither House, Curfew Bell Road, Chertsey, KT16 9FG (Surrey and		
to employing trust	Border's Partnership)		
	3. New Spenser Ward, St Peter's Hospital Site, Chertsey, KT16 0AE		
	(Surrey and Border's Partnership)		
	Site is subject to change, due to ongoing capital development on the		
	Surrey and Border's Partnership infrastructure.		
Type of work to expect and	The F2 will participate in reviewing and assessing patients with a range		
learning opportunities	of mental health problems and related risks under consultant		
	supervision. This will include documenting relevant history and		
	examination of culturally diverse patients and liaising with referrers		
	on the outcome of assessment and review, as well as participating in		
	the regular review of physical health and side effects of Clozapine and		
	Lithium. In addition, the post holder will also participate in weekly		
	multidisciplinary clinical team, referral and monthly business meetings.		
	ineetings.		
	The F2 will also be expected to get involved in teaching		
	medical students.		
	Core Skills:		
	• Detailed history taking, examinations and initiation of all necessary		
	investigations for patients, keeping full clinical notes and ensuring		
	the medical records information is updated according to local		
	guidelines.		
	Mental State examination.		
	• Extended Cognitive Examination.		
	Physical Health examination.		
	Inpatient risk assessment / observations decisions.		
	Interviewing relatives and carers of patients.		
	Arranging appropriate referrals to other disciplines.		
	• Discharge Summaries.		
	Communication with patients and carers and team-working skills.		
	<ul> <li>Engagement with other multi-disciplinary teams.</li> <li>Liaison with Inpatients for post-discharge follow-up.</li> </ul>		
	Regular presentation of full psychiatric cases either in the ward		
	round or to Clinical Supervisor.		
	Educational Objectives for Grade		
	Learn the basic skills in assessment, diagnosis and management		
	of common psychiatric disorders.		
	• Learn about risk assessment for staff and clients in the		
	Community.		
	• Learn basic psychopharmacology and gain experience in using		
	common psychotropic drugs.		
	Gain experience in working with a multi-disciplinary team and		
	in time management.		
	• Learn the basics of risk assessment and keeping proper medical		
	documentation for outpatients.		



<ul> <li>Gain experience in drafting reports, summaries and letters.</li> </ul>
Gain experience in managing acute psychiatric emergencies.
• Develop basic competence in the use of the Mental Health Act,
Mental Capacity ACT and DOLS.
• Understand the range of psychological and social treatments in
psychiatry.
Understand the concept of frailty and interface between
physical health and mental health in older adult patients.
The post holder will work as a medical member of the Surrey and
Border's Partnership team. This could be either as part of a Community
Team, a Ward Team with inpatients or as part of the Psychiatric Liaison
service at St Peter's Hospital.
The actual placement may change due to the ongoing capital
development on the Surrey and Border's Partnership infrastructure.
Supervisors for this placement are allocated by the Surrey and Borders
trust and will be confirmed prior to the placement.
Monday to Friday, 09:00-17:00 plus on-calls as part of the Surrey and
Borders Partnership on-call rota.
Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>



Specialty	South Ea
	Stroke Medicine
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
(include trust name if different to employing trust	
Type of work to expect and	The Hyper Acute Stroke Unit (HASU) admits directly from the
learning opportunities	community. Patients can spend up to the first 72 hour of their stay in this unit. There is therefore an excellent opportunity to clerk potential acute strokes, appreciate potential stroke mimics, learn about associated acute investigations including CT brain, angiograms and MRI brains, and become familiar with the decision making regarding potential interventions, such as lysis or thrombectomy. The Stroke Unit is now concerned with managing strokes after the first 72 hours. F2s will become familiar with the complications of stroke, the longer-term management of stroke, preventative strategies, and how neurorehabilitation and overall care is provided by the multidisciplinary team. The F2 doctor is encouraged to attend outpatient clinics to extend their knowledge and encouraged to attend lysis calls in A&E. Attendance at the F2 teaching programme is expected.
Main duties and further	The F2 doctor will be responsible for the care of inpatients with
information about the placement	supervision provided by consultants and the HSTs.
Clinical Supervisor(s)	To be allocated before each placement.
This may be subject to change	Any of the following: Dr B Affley, Dr C Russo.
Typical working pattern in the	All week: Consultant ward rounds and board rounds at midday.
<pre>placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre</pre>	
For further information, please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included
contact the	here- <a href="https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/">https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</a>
Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	



Specialty	Trauma and Orthopaedic Surgery	South East
Grade	F2	
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust	
Site name and address	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ	
Type of work to expect and	The F2 doctor duties are mainly ward based with a focus on:	
learning opportunities	History and examination	
	Prescribing	
	• Team work	
	Patient management	
	• Use of guidelines	
	Protected procedures	
	Auditing     Descenting on word round	
	<ul> <li>Presenting on ward round</li> <li>Communication</li> </ul>	
	Although attendance in theatres and outpatients and A&E is no	ot
	expected, there are opportunities to do so, and these activities	
	encouraged. Education takes place in the form of daily trauma	
	meetings, which F2s are expected to attend and to present cas	
Main duties and further	Care for patients with general orthopaedic and traumatic prob	lems
information about the	who have undergone elective surgery as well as emergency ad	missions
placement	though our busy A&E department. There is one trauma ward a	
	Peter's and one elective orthopaedic inpatient ward at Ashford	
	The F2 doctor duties are mainly ward based, but F2s are encou	-
	seek additional learning opportunities, including attendance at	clinics
	and theatres.	
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	To be allocated before each placement. <b>Any of the following:</b> Antonios, Mr C Busch, Mr R Gupta, Mr Z Harb, Prof M Imam, M	
	Mr A Khaleel, Mr J Monk, Mr V Prasad, Ms T Sarkhel, Mr P Trik	
	Tsialogiannis, Mr A Unnithan, Mr A Vats	
Typical working pattern in the	A typical 5 week rota is shown below:	
placement. e.g ward rounds,	wk1 wk2 wk3 wk4 wk5 Mon: Stand Stand Stand Stand	
clinics, theatre	ard ard ard OFF ard	
	Tues: Stand Stand Stand Stand ard ard ard OFF ard	
	Wed: Stand Stand Stand Stand	
	ard ard oFF ard Stand Stand Stand	
	Thurs: ard OFF ard OFF ard	
	Fri: Stand <mark>8am- 8pm-</mark> Stan Stand ard 8pm 8am dard ard	
	Sat: 8am-8pm- OFF 8pm 8am OFF OFF	
	Sun: 8am-8pm- OFF 8pm 8am OFF OFF	
	Please note this is subject to change.	
For further information please	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be i	included
contact the	here- https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information	
Local Education Provider (LEP)		
administrative contact		

 $\ensuremath{^{**}\textsc{lt}}$  is important to note that this description is a typical example of the placement and may be



Specialty	South Ea	
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	General Surgery (Upper GI Surgery)	
Grade	F2	
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust	
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ	
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	The duties are divided across the ward, theatres, general surgical on- call shifts and outpatient clinics. The placement will allow development in the following areas: • History & examination • Patient management • Assisting and performing surgical procedures • Prescribing • Use of guidelines • Protected procedures • Auditing • Presenting on ward rounds and MDTs • Communication • Teamwork A range of learning opportunities are available for an F2: • Weekly teaching • Weekly journal club presentations • Community work • Other in-house opportunities when dates correspond e.g. Schwartz round. There will be the opportunity during this placement for a 2-week attachment to a Palliative Care hospice team at Woking and Sam Beare	
Main duties and further information about the placement	Hospice. Care for patients with general surgical, urological and vascular problem as well as emergency admissions through our busy A&E and SAU Departments. Although attendance in theatres and outpatients is not expected, there	
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	are opportunities to do so, and these activities are encouraged. To be allocated before each placement. <b>Any of the following:</b> Mr S Humadi, Mr N Menezes, Mr K Ratnasingham, Mr S Irukulla	
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Shifts that are included in the rota are as follows: 07:45-16:45 Standard Days 16:00-23:00 Evening 08:00-21:00 SAU You will generally do one standard and one evening/SAU shift in a week.	
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <u>https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</u>	



Specialty	South Ea
. ,	Urology
Grade	F2
Trust	Ashford and St Peter's Hospital's NHS Foundation Trust
Site name and address (include trust name if different to employing trust	St Peter's Hospital, Guildford Road, Chertsey, KT16 0PZ
Type of work to expect and learning opportunities	Care for patients with general surgical, urological and gynaecological problems who have undergone elective surgery as well as emergency admissions through our busy A&E department. • All Aspects of Urology • Urological Oncology • Prostate cancer diagnostics and oncological management • Non muscle invasive bladder cancer management • Priority Access Clinics • Haematuria clinic • Erectly dysfunction clinic • Urodynamics and urogynaecology • Laparascopic renal surgery incl. radical nephrectomy and pyeloplasty • Laparascopy • Modern treatment of urinary tract calculi incl. lithotripsy/percutaneous renal • Flexible cystoscopy • BPH Assessment clinic • Intravesical chemotherapy • Catheter clinic with facility for outpatient urethral dilations • Industrial bladder cancer screening
Main duties and further information about the placement	Care for patients with general surgical, urological and gynaecological problems who have undergone elective surgery as well as emergency admissions through our busy A&E department. There are three surgical wards at St Peter's Hospital and one surgical ward at Ashford Hospital.
<b>Clinical Supervisor(s)</b> This may be subject to change	Any of the following: Mr Senthy Sellaturay, Mr Sachin Agrawal, Miss Rebecca Dale, Mr Sergiy Tadtayev, Mr Salil Umranikar, Mr Mike Mikhail
Typical working pattern in the placement. e.g ward rounds, clinics, theatre	Shifts included in the rota are: 07:45-16:45 09:00-17:00 16:30-21:00 08:00-21:00 Generally, will do one evening shift in a week. Will do on-call work as part of the overall General Surgery rota.
For further information, please contact the Local Education Provider (LEP) administrative contact	Link to specific trust information page on KSS website will be included here- <u>https://kss.hee.nhs.uk/kss-foundation/trust-information-pages/</u>